

**Will Austin  
Town Clerk**

Mountfield  
Bridport  
DT6 3JP

Phone 01308 456722

e-mail: [Will.Austin@bridport-tc.gov.uk](mailto:Will.Austin@bridport-tc.gov.uk)

To: Members of the Plans Committee:- Cllrs:  
Geoffrey Ackerman, Ian Bark, Dave Bolwell,  
Sarah Carney, Kelvin Clayton, Barry Irvine,  
Julian Jones, Anne Rickard, and Dave Rickard.

(Copy for information to other Members of the  
Council)

30 August 2022

Dear Councillor,

A meeting of the Planning Committee is to be held on  
**Monday 5 September 2022 at 7.00pm, in the Committee Room,  
Mountfield**, when it is proposed to transact the following business. Limited  
spaces will be available for public attendance. These can be reserved on a  
first come, first served basis, by contacting the Town Clerk via the contact  
details above.

Members of the public may also attend virtually at  
[https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82078866075?pwd=dFBpZHlvcGxyRIFRY2tIYz  
NTb2NtQT09](https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82078866075?pwd=dFBpZHlvcGxyRIFRY2tIYzNTb2NtQT09), Meeting ID: 820 7886 6075, Passcode: 114683.

Yours sincerely



Town Clerk

This meeting is open to the press and public

## **AGENDA**

### **PUBLIC FORUM**

Prior to the remainder of the Committee's meeting, a period of up to 30  
minutes, or less as the case may be, will be allowed for members of the  
public present, who are electors or residents in the parish of Bridport or  
adjoining parishes, to ask questions and make statements in respect of  
items on the agenda of this Planning Committee meeting.

1. APOLOGIES  
To receive apologies for absence submitted by Members.
2. LEAVE OF ABSENCE  
To consider approval of a leave of absence in respect of Cllr Barry Irvine. Town Clerk to report.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
To receive any declarations of interest by members.
4. MINUTES  
To confirm the minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 25 July 2022 ([enclosed](#)).
5. PLANNING APPLICATIONS  
To consider planning applications received from the Planning Officer as per [Schedule A](#).
6. PLANNING DECISIONS  
To report planning decisions, and notification of appeals lodged, relating to applications previously considered by the Committee, [ENCL: 3732](#).
7. FOUNDRY LEA WORKING GROUP  
To consider next steps in the work of the working group, following approval of a Reserved Matters planning application, and to agree any actions arising. This item will include consideration of correspondence sent to the Town Council by ADVEARSE, [ENCL: 3737](#).
8. PLANNING APPLICATION P/FUL/2021/04548  
To consider correspondence from John Lewis Partnership and Dorset Council, [ENCL: 3738](#), and agree any actions arising.
9. CALL FOR EVIDENCE – SHORT TERM LETS  
To consider responding to a government call for evidence, [https://dcms.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV\\_6PtIKXkMQK513M](https://dcms.eu.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_6PtIKXkMQK513M), and a partial proposed response received from a member of the public, [ENCL: 3739](#), and to agree any actions arising.
10. COMMUNICATIONS  
To report for information on any matters relevant to this Committee.

**The next meeting of the Committee will be on 26 September 2022**